



**AGENDA
PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 10, 2022
5:00 PM
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS
204 ASH STREET
FERNANDINA BEACH, FL 32034**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER**
- 2. ROLL CALL**
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**
- 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**
 - 4.1 April 12, 2022
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON THE AGENDA**
- 6. PRESENTATION**
 - 6.1 Youth Advisory Committee Survey Results
- 7. DISCUSSION ITEMS**
 - 7.1 Impact Fee Discussion (placed on the Agenda by Member Camera)
 - 7.2 By-Laws Update
 - 7.3 Girl Scouts Fundraiser Update
 - 7.4 Grant Information
- 8. STAFF REPORT**
 - 8.1 April Staff Report
- 9. OTHER BUSINESS**

10. NOTICE OF COMMUNICATION

10.1 Board Vacancy Communication (placed on the agenda by Member Ross)

11. ADJOURNMENT

All members of the public are invited to be present and be heard. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in this program or activity should contact the City Clerk at 904-310-3115 or TTY/TDD 711 (for the hearing or speech impaired).

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 12, 2022

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee met on April 12, 2022 at 5:00 PM in the City Hall Commission Chambers, 204 Ash Street Fernandina Beach, FL 32034. Present were Member Camera, Member Chapman, Vice Chair Pugh, Chair Grant, Member Ross, Member Norris.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 - 4.1 March 2022 MinutesMotion to approve minutes as amended Vice Chair Pugh, Second Member Norris; All Aye
5. PUBLIC COMMENT NOT ON THE AGENDA
6. PRESENTATION
7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
 - 7.1 Bylaws DiscussionDocument was presented by Member Ross
Member Ross, motion to have a sub-committee meeting to review the bylaws document and bring changes to May's regular meeting for approval, Second Vice Chair Pugh; All Aye

PRAC Sub-Committee meeting to review and update bylaws document April 21st at 1pm at the Atlantic Recreation Center.

7.2 Dog Park
Stephanie Miller, Executive Director Nassau Humane Society Representative 639 Airport Road Fernandina Beach FL 32034
Nassau Humane Society Representative, Beth Hughes, 20 Marsh Point Road Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
NHS representatives submitted a written list of safety concerns for people and dogs should the City pursue a dog park.

Member Chapman moved that the Committee move forward, working with the Humane Society and finding a location for another dog park. No second was received.

Member Ross moves that the committee will not look into a dog park until the Nassau Human Society's Dog Park reaches its capacity Second Vice Chair Pugh; All nays

7.3 Grant Research/Opportunities

Determine if P&R is eligible for grant, cutoff for application submission, potential dollar amount of grant. Also speak with City Grant Coordinator and report at next meeting. (Chair Grant)

Vice Chair Pugh will research Kaboom!

Member Ross will research Land & Water Coalition, Kresge Foundation and The Quality of Life Grants Program/Christopher and Dana Reeve Foundation

Chair Grant will research Meet Me at the Park Play Spaces Grant Program, James M. Cox Foundation, W.K. Kellogg Foundation and Bridgestone America's Trust Fund

7.4 Youth Advisory Committee / Survey Update

Update: Is pursuing a survey of high school students' recreation suggestions to present at May P&R meeting if completed in time.

8. STAFF REPORT

8.1 March 2022 Staff Report

Member Camera requested Tami Bach, City Attorney or Dale Martin, City Manager attend a PRAC meeting to explain use of impact fees and guidelines for them going forward so the committee can make logical decisions for the future budget.

Member Ross requested the pool and fitness individual use numbers be broken down, city vs. non city for both Atlantic and Martin Luther King, Jr. Recreation Centers.

9. OTHER BUSINESS

10. NOTICE OF COMMUNICATION

11. ADJOURNMENT 6:43pm

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

By-Laws

- I. Mission
- II. Membership
- III. Responsibilities
- IV. Rules of Committee Procedure

I. Mission or Purpose:

As Set Forth by City Resolution, Resolution #2005-67, adopted April 5, 2005 created the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee “to recommend plans and programs designed to meet and satisfy the recreational needs of the community, and to make recommendations for improvements to the park system that will attain the goals and objectives set forth in the Recreation and Open Space Element of the adopted Comprehensive Plan.”

Resolution #2009-05 amended Resolution 2005-67 by adding to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee's mission “to assist with the long-range Capital Improvement planning of the Parks and Recreation Department.”

Resolution #2020-153, adopted October 20, 2020, amended Resolutions 2005-67 and 2009-05 by removing “ad hoc” from Resolution 2005-67, and adjusting the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee’s mission to add “the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee conducts monthly Regular Meetings and Special Meetings as necessary, and make recommendations to the City Commission related to policies, programs, and park design/development to meet and satisfy the recreational needs of the community.”

Parks and Recreation Mission Statement or Purpose:

Therefore as stated by City Resolution, the Fernandina Beach Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee shall make recommendations to the City Commission related to policies, park design/development, plans and programs designed to meet and satisfy the recreational needs of the community, and to make recommendations for improvements to the park system that will attain the goals and objectives set forth in the Recreation and Open Space Element of the adopted Comprehensive Plan and assist with long-range Capital Improvement planning of the Parks and Recreation Department.

II. Membership:

- A. Members appointed to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee should fairly represent the demographic composition of the City (Resolution 2005-67)
- B. Terms shall be for 3 years.
- C. Members' attendance shall meet the requirements set by the City Commission for all City committees or boards (City Ordinance 2020-14, Effective June 2, 2020).

III. Responsibilities:

- A. Ethical Responsibilities
 - 1. First priority, each member shall represent and advocate for what is best for the City of Fernandina Beach as a whole, putting aside personal or special interests.
 - 2. The Recreation Advisory Board is an appointed board subject to the State of Florida ethics laws, chapter 112, the Government in the Sunshine Laws, chapter 286, and the Public Records Laws, chapter 119.
 - 3. Florida Statutes, Section 112.311 through 112.326 sets forth a code of ethics for public officers and employees.

4. Violations of ethical responsibilities may result in removal from the Advisory Committee by the City Commission.

B. Committee Responsibilities

1. Adopt bylaws and other rules of procedure to achieve its purposes and functions.
2. Advise the initiation, planning, design, and to recommend a system of parks, facilities, etc., that will accommodate the public's need for parks and recreation activities through a Parks and Recreation Master Plan.
3. Implement the goals and objectives of the most recent Fernandina Beach Comprehensive Plan, Recreation and Open Space Element of the City's Comprehensive Plan, and the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.
4. Recommend changes to the Land Development Code and Comprehensive Plan to the Planning Board to implement the goals and objectives of the Recreation and Open Space Element within the Comprehensive Plan as a whole.
5. Recommend actions which enhance the safety and security of site locations and physical facility standards.
6. Annually advise the City Commission of the Committee's Plan of Work.
7. Shall promote close cooperation between the City and all private citizens, institutions, and agencies interested in or conducting recreational activities, so that all recreational resources within the City may be coordinated to secure the greatest public welfare for the citizens of Fernandina Beach.

C. The Chairperson's Responsibilities

1. Preside at all regular and special meetings. Conduct meetings in an efficient manner, focusing on the issues relevant to the functions and mission. A short civility statement shall be read at the opening of each meeting as is necessary.
2. Regulate and facilitate discussion among board members to ensure that all viewpoints are represented. Give each member the opportunity to express ideas and/or concerns on issues that are being considered by the board or commission. The Chairperson shall give due consideration to all board members.
3. Assist in orienting new board members about the function, role and mission of the committee at noticed meetings.
4. Assist in mediating conflicts or disputes between board/commission members.
5. Represent the committee in appearing before the City Commission as designated by the Board.
6. Foster compliance with the "Florida Sunshine Law."
7. Sign all appropriate documents.

IV. Rules of Committee Procedure

A. Election of Officers

1. The election of a Chairperson and Vice Chair shall be held annually at the first regular meeting in January.
2. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice-Chair shall be the presiding officer of the Advisory Committee.
3. Elections may be held at any time due to officer vacancies on the Advisory Committee.

B. General Procedural Rules

1. Parliamentary procedure in Committee meetings shall be informal. However, if required to keep order, Committee meetings shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order.
2. Action of the Advisory Committee shall be made by motion, ~~nominated~~, and seconded. Approval of the motion shall be by majority vote of those members present. Failure to receive a majority vote shall act as a denial of the proposed motion. Failure to receive a second to a motion shall end the discussion of the motion.
3. Approved actions taken by the Advisory Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the committee meeting.

4. The Chairperson may limit the amount of time allowed for each person wishing to make public comment at an Advisory Committee meeting.
5. Special or Subcommittee meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by any three members of the Committee.
6. General procedural rules may be suspended during special meetings or subcommittee meetings.
7. Special Committees or Subcommittees are subservient to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee and report their recommendations to the Advisory Committee for review and action. The Parks and Recreation Committee may overrule any recommendation of any subservient committee.

C. Agendas

1. Permanent agenda items for All Regular Meetings shall contain:
 - a. Call to Order
 - b. ~~Pledge of Allegiance~~ Roll Call
 - c. ~~Roll Call~~ Pledge of Allegiance
 - d. Approval of the Minutes
 - e. Public Comments Not on the Agenda
 - f. Discussion
 - g. Staff Report
 - h. Other Business
 - i. Notice of Communication
 - j. Adjournment
2. Additional Agenda Items and Due Dates
 - a. Committee members and Department members may submit additional agenda items to a designated Parks and Recreation Department representative prior to publication deadlines which are generally 7 days before the meeting.
 - b. A Parks and Recreation Department representative shall notify all Committee members of agenda deadline dates seven (7) days in advance of agenda's deadline of publication.
 - c. ~~Committee members may submit informational items related to published agenda items 5 days prior to a published scheduled meeting.~~
 - d. ~~The Chairperson shall approve items to be placed on the agenda prior to publication.~~ review the agenda items prior to publication and adjust the agenda to accommodate for time constraints if necessary.
 - e. All items on the agenda for presentations must include the topic of discussion and the speaker's name. Related presentation materials and handouts shall be placed in the agenda packet.
 - f. After each agenda item under Discussion, the introducing member's name shall be noted if other than the Chair.

ORDINANCE 2020-14

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE III, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES; AMENDING SECTION 2-122 TO STANDARDIZE START AND END TERMS FOR BOARD APPOINTMENTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Fernandina Beach appoints citizens to serve on boards, commissions, and committees to conduct the business of the City; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Clerk manages these appointments; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to standardize when the terms of these appointments begin and expire.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 2-122 of the City's Code of Ordinances is amended as follows:

Sec. 2-122. - Appointment, term of office, and filling board vacancies.

(a) *Appointment, term, attendance.*

- (1) All members and alternate members ~~shall be~~ are appointed by the city commission;
- (2) Each board ~~shall have~~ has the opportunity to review each applicant's resume and may make a recommendation on the appointment;
- (3) All members ~~shall~~ must reside within the city limits;
- (4) Elected officials and employees of the city ~~shall not be~~ are not eligible to serve on city boards or committees, unless otherwise provided herein;
- (5) Each member serves at the pleasure of the city commission;
- (6) The term of office for all regular board or committee members ~~shall be~~ is three years, and a vacancy ~~shall~~ occurs at the end of the three-year term;
- (7) All applicants for a specific board or committee appointments ~~shall~~ will be considered at the time a vacancy occurs;
- (8) A member of a board who is seeking re- appointment ~~shall~~ continues to be a voting member for two months to allow for the finalization of the appointment or re-appointment by the city commission;
- (9) Each appointed member ~~shall~~ will attend all regular and called meetings.

(b) *Officers and subcommittees.*

- (1) Each board or committee ~~shall~~ must have a chairperson, ~~and a vice-chairperson,~~
and a recording secretary; and
- (2) The chairperson and vice-chairperson ~~shall~~ may serve one-year terms. Officers ~~shall~~ may not serve more than two consecutive terms; and
- (3) A board or committee may create whatever sub-committees it deems necessary to carry out its purposes. The chairperson of the board or committee ~~shall~~ will appoint the membership of each sub-committee from the members of that board or committee.

(c) *Removal and vacancies.*

- (1) When a position on a board or committee becomes vacant before the end of the term; an alternate ~~shall~~ fills the vacancy;
- (2) When no alternate member is available to fill the vacancy; the city commission ~~shall~~ will appoint a member to fill the vacancy for the duration of the term;
- (3) When the unexpired term is two months or less, the city commission may appoint a new member to fill the unexpired term and the following full term;
- (4) A member who moves outside of the city or no longer meets eligibility requirements ~~shall be~~ is removed immediately;
- (5) Any member who has been absent for three regular meetings in one calendar year ~~shall be~~ is subject to removal; and
- (6) Vacancy ~~shall~~ occurs upon death, resignation, removal, conviction of a felony, or expiration of term.

(d) *Term limits and reappointment.* Term limits do not apply to appointed board or committee members. All terms are effective January 1 of a given calendar year and expire on December 31 of the calendar year ending the term. The city clerk's office ~~shall~~ will provide all board or committee members eligible for reappointment at least ~~30~~ 90 days' notice prior to their term expiring. Board or committee members seeking reappointment must provide the city with updated contact information and statement of interest at least ~~45~~ 60 days prior to expiration of their term. New board or committee members ~~shall~~ must complete an application and provide a résumé and statement of interest to the city at least 15 days before consideration for appointment.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. In the event that any word, phrase, clause, sentence or paragraph hereof is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other word, clause, phrase, sentence or paragraph hereof.

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance takes effect immediately upon its enactment.

ENACTED this 2nd day of June, 2020.

ATTEST:

CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH



Caroline Best
City Clerk



John A. Miller
Mayor-Commissioner

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:



Tammi E. Bach
City Attorney

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing is scheduled for **Tuesday, June 2, 2020, at 6:00 PM** in the City Commission Chambers, 204 Ash Street Fernandina Beach, Florida to consider the following application:

ORDINANCE 2020-14

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE III, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES; AMENDING SECTION 2-122 TO STANDARDIZE START AND END TERMS FOR BOARD APPOINTMENTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at said hearing and be heard as to the advisability of any action, which may be considered. Any persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in this program or activity should contact 310-3115, TTY/TDD 711 or through the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8771 at least 24 hours in advance to request such accommodation.

IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD/COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT SUCH HEARING, S/HE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

For information, please contact the Staff of the City Clerk's Office, 204 Ash Street, between the hours of 8:00 AM – 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, (904) 310-3115.

Note:

Please run as a DISPLAY in the May 20, 2020 edition of the News Leader.

Please send proof of publication to:
City Clerk's Office
City Hall, 204 Ash Street
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
904-310-3115



The Land and Water Conservation Fund

PROTECTING THE PLACES THAT MATTER TO YOU

<https://lwcf.tplgis.org/>

Qualifications:

1. Jurisdictions of at least 50,000 people.
2. Create NEW outdoor recreation spaces, invigorate existing parks, and form connections between people and the outdoors.
3. Priority given to projects located in economically disadvantaged areas.

The screenshot shows the website lwcfcoalition.org/orlp. On the left is a 'Project Toolkit' menu with the following items: OVERVIEW, FEDERAL LAND ACQUISITION PROGRAMS, STATE AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, OUTDOOR RECREATION LEGACY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (highlighted), FOREST LEGACY PROGRAM, AMERICAN BATTLEFIELD PROTECTION PROGRAM, COOPERATIVE ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION FUND - SECTION 5, and HIGHLANDS CONSERVATION ACT GRANT PROGRAM. The main content area features a large blue banner that reads 'View Current Grant Opportunity' with a subtext 'Deadline 9/24/21'. Below the banner, a green-bordered box contains text about the ORLP program, stating it was established by Congress in 2014, is funded through the LWCF State and Local Assistance Program, and provides funding to urban areas with at least 50,000 people. It also mentions that over \$45 million in ORLP grants have been awarded to 50 communities. At the bottom of the green box, it states that nonprofit partners can collaborate with states and municipalities to identify community needs, develop grant applications, and secure matching funds.

Project Toolkit

- OVERVIEW
- FEDERAL LAND ACQUISITION PROGRAMS
- STATE AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
- OUTDOOR RECREATION LEGACY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM**
- FOREST LEGACY PROGRAM
- AMERICAN BATTLEFIELD PROTECTION PROGRAM
- COOPERATIVE ENDANGERED SPECIES CONSERVATION FUND - SECTION 5
- HIGHLANDS CONSERVATION ACT GRANT PROGRAM

View Current Grant Opportunity

Deadline 9/24/21

Established by Congress in 2014 and administered through the National Park Service, the **Outdoor Recreation Legacy Partnership (ORLP) Program** is funded through the LWCF State and Local Assistance Program. ORLP is a nationally competitive grant program that delivers funding to urban areas – jurisdictions of at least 50,000 people – with priority given to projects located in economically disadvantaged areas and lacking in outdoor recreation opportunities. These awards help underserved communities address outdoor recreation deficits by supporting projects in cities and densely populated urbanized areas that create new outdoor recreation spaces, reinvigorate existing parks, and form connections between people and the outdoors. Over \$45 million in ORLP grants have been awarded to 50 communities to improve close-to-home access to the outdoors.

Nonprofit partners can collaborate with states and municipalities to identify community needs, develop a strong grant application, and secure matching funds from a variety of public and private sources.

The Kresge Foundation

<https://kresge.org/grants-social-investments/current-funding-opportunities/>

“Available Opportunities”

“When opportunities are open, they will be listed on this page. Please check back soon.”

THE
KRESGE
FOUNDATION

[About Us](#) [Our Work](#) [Grants & Social Investments](#)

[← BACK](#)

Current Funding Opportunities

All Current, Open Funding Opportunities Are Listed Below

Thank you for your interest in funding opportunities from The Kresge Foundation. We invest in cities through eight programs and practices, which have established specific objectives to advance strategic goals. These objectives are called focus areas. It is through focus areas that grant opportunities are made available to grantsseekers. You can learn more about each focus area in the Our Work section under each program.

We use an array of flexible grantmaking and social investing tools. Kresge awards single and multiyear grants for general operating support, projects and planning. We also use impact investing tools such as program-related investments, guarantees and equity.

[HOW TO APPLY](#)

Gmail

Available Opportunities

When opportunities are open, they will be listed on this page. Please check back soon.

Using the Fluxx Portal

The Kresge Foundation uses the Fluxx platform to manage the grantmaking process. First-time Fluxx visitors will need to create an account and use the Google Chrome browser.

[LEARN HOW TO USE FLUXX](#)

[REGISTER HERE](#)

[ALREADY REGISTERED? SIGN IN](#)

[HOW TO ALERT US TO A SCAM](#)

Quality of Life Grants Program overview

<https://s3.amazonaws.com/reeve-assets-production/Eligibility-Criteria-and-Funding-Restrictions-2022.pdf>

Funding Restrictions

In accordance with our Federal cooperative agreement, **the Reeve Foundation is prohibited from funding the following:**

- **New Playground Construction**

- The construction of new playgrounds is not eligible for funding. **We cannot fund the installation of a new playground on land where a playground did not already exist.**
- However, funds may support the modification of older, non-accessible playgrounds or parks.
 - Requesting funds for the replacement of older, non-accessible playground equipment or ground covering are eligible for an existing playground.
 - Minor relocations of playgrounds are allowable.

- Projects that serve less than three (3) individuals with paralysis, their families, or caregivers
- Fund raising events or paid fund raiser positions
- Lobbying and/or efforts to influence legislation
- Projects that cannot be completed within 12 months of receipt the grant award
- Projects that have already been completed
- Food (meals, per diem, board, lunch, beverages, **water**, alcohol, etc.)
- Medical services

Eligibility questions based on these restrictions will be asked in the application. A “Yes” response to any of the questions will indicate that your organization and/or project are not eligible for funding.

PARKS & RECREATION

(April, 2022; Scott Mikelson)

Dune Walkovers

- Repaired and straightened the bollards at beach access 40.
- Removed invasive species from North Beach Park.

Parks

- Repaired and cleaned the water fountain in front of the county courthouse on Centre Street.
- Fertilized and added four pallets of mulch to the planting beds downtown, prior to Shrimp Festival.
- Replaced the seats at the pavilions at Main Beach.
- Continued to replace the frames inside of the city trash enclosures at the beach accesses.
- Completed playground surface repairs at Egans Creek Park and the ARC playground.
- Supplied five yards of mulch for the Volunteer's Grove at Central Park.
- Rebuilt the batting cage at Charles Albert Field.
- Completed the skate park rebuild at Main Beach. Replaced 42 ramps and added new hardware.

Atlantic Recreation Center Activities

- 68 Atlantic fitness memberships, 83% City residents
- 39 Pool memberships, 71% City residents
- 35 Water aerobic memberships, 69% City residents
- 13 Pool/Fitness memberships, 94% City residents.
- 1,009 individual uses of the Atlantic fitness center.

Number of Facility Reservations in addition to our regularly scheduled courses, sponsored events and after school programs

- 25 pavilion rentals
- 8 facility rentals

Bosque Bello Cemetery

- 12 Burial permits issued
- 7 Monument permits issued
- 9 Bosque Bello Cemetery lots sold
- 14 Deeds were processed
- 820 Full lots available for purchase
- Added a new ADT alarm system.

Aquatics

- 8 participants in Lifeguard Certification Course
- 31 participants in Homeschoolers Clinic
- 17 participants in Spring Group Swim Lessons session 2
- 48 participants registered in Summer Group Swim Lessons
- 13 participants registered in Jr. Lifeguard Program

Peck Gym Use

- Individual weight room uses: 113 City users
- Open adult volleyball: 14 City players, 11 Non-City.
- Youth team volleyball – Nassau Elite Volleyball Club: 40 City players, 164 Non-City.

MLK Recreation Center

- 99 Individual uses of water aerobics at MLK pool
- 70 individual uses of the MLK pool

Upcoming Projects

- Pressure wash the lighthouse.
- Pressure wash the downtown streets.
- Continue painting and straightening the white posts at Bosque Bello Cemetery.

Adult Sports

- Spring Co-ed Open Softball League: 7 teams, 128 players

May____, 2022

Dear Ms. Best,

RE: PRAC Board Vacancies and Notification of Candidacy

As per Ordinance 2020-14, Section 2-122 (a)(2) "Each board has the opportunity to review each applicant's resume and may make a recommendation on the appointment:"

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee would like to be notified when candidates have applied for vacancies. If possible, please forward any potential candidate's application information to:

Sincerely,